
From: Janet Carlson
To: Councilmember Sherri Lightner; CouncilMember Lorie Zapf; Councilmember Todd Gloria; Councilmember Myrtle

Cole; Councilmember Mark Kersey; CouncilMember Chris Cate; Councilmember Scott Sherman; CouncilMember
David Alvarez; CouncilMember Marti Emerald; Mayor Kevin Faulconer; CLK City Clerk

Subject: Protect San Diego"s Neighborhoods
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 4:45:49 PM

Dear Members of the City Council,
               
As you know, the controversial One Paseo project has been vigorously debated in the community for the
past several years. Thousands of local residents and tens of thousands of San Diegans have raised
serious concerns about the project. Four community planning boards rejected One Paseo and now more
are speaking out about the dangerous precedent its approval set for development in the City.

By ignoring the Carmel Valley, Del Mar Mesa, Torrey Pines and Torrey Hills community planning boards,
the City Council sent a message that the feedback from planning groups has a negligible impact on land
use decisions, and thus community planning groups have no important role to play in future
development of their neighborhoods. I could not disagree more.  

In a few weeks, the City Council may have the opportunity to reconsider the project, and I respectfully
request that you give that reconsideration the time and attention it deserves.

If, after careful consideration, you are still unwilling to rescind the City Council's decision, and the
Council instead elects to place the issue on the ballot, I ask that you ensure it is fairly scheduled for the
June 2016 Primary Election, not a special election paid for by Kilroy Realty.

Sincerely,

Janet Carlson
roccocarlson10@gmail.com
858-231-8435
8919 Canis Ln
san Diego, 92126 
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From: Geri Caron
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 8:27:05 PM

Dear Members of the City Council,
               
There are many reason why Paseo One is wrong for Del Mar - safety, traffic congestion, misplaced
residential space ostensibly for homes in a desert of commerce, aesthetics, cultural change and turmoil
for the local residents whose homes will effectively be transported to the rabbit warren east of UTC.

But perhaps the most serious is how the citizens of San Diego will lose any semblance of respect for
elected officials who are clearly thwarting the intent and letter of the planning process in the name of
commerce. Personally, I am deeply frustrated with how you have ignored master planning, ignored local
planning, and ignored the appeals of the people who live in the area to be impacted by Paseo One.  For
what goal?  More taxes perhaps?  The appearance of wealth creation for the developers?  The
opportunity to claim you have brought progress?  Believe me, in the neighborhood that knows about
Paseo One you all will have a reputation on a par with C Arnold Smith!

Please reconsider your obligation to the people of San Diego who now live in fear that the character of
their neighborhood can be dramatically changed with a stroke of a pen.  Imagine the wealth lost by the
property owners as Carmel Valley around El Camino becomes suitable residence only for single students
and the aged.      

Geri Caron
geri.caron@hotmail.com
858 461 4728
15031 Paso del Sol
Del Mar, 92014 
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From: Thomas Carpentier
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 9:49:00 PM

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

Thomas Carpentier
itc13@netzero.com
909-633-6365
3771 Overpark Road
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Connie Chang
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 9:13:37 PM

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

Connie Chang
mowmie@hotmail.com
8584815688
12676 Crest Knolls Ct
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Karla Chavez
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 10:57:44 AM

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

Karla Chavez
kchavez1544@gmail.com
6192615268
3013 C Street #206
San Diego, 92102 
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From: Patrick Clark
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 3:56:57 PM

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

Patrick Clark
paclark65@yahoo.com
6193308168
3016 Madison Ave
San Diego, 92116 
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From: Ann Clark
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 6:14:01 PM

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

Ann Clark
aclark22@att.net
8587360083
12442 Cavallo Street
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Kevin Clewley
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 5:29:27 PM

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

Kevin Clewley
kevin@kcinvestmentmanagement.com
8582224311
11021 CORTE MAR DE DELFINAS
SAN DIEGO, 92130 
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From: Cheryl Coate
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 7:14:25 PM

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

Cheryl Coate
ccoate@san.rr.com
858-792-1512
2212 Caminito del Barco
Del Mar, 92014 
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From: Lester Coate
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 7:14:59 PM

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

Lester Coate
ccoate@san.rr.com
858-792-1512
2212 Caminito del Barco
Del Mar, 92014 
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From: Candice H.Cohen
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 5:24:17 PM

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

Candice H. Cohen

Candice H. Cohen
candy@ntgain.com
(858) 350-0373
4732 Shadwell Place
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Donna Cooley
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 8:41:44 PM

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

Donna Cooley
Domamarn@yahoo.com
8582042428
140 Walnut Ave 4D
San Diego, 92103 
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From: Michael Criqui
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 5:23:31 PM

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

Michael Criqui
mcriqui@ucsd.edu
858-534-3722
13773 Condesa Drive
Del Mar, CA 
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From: Linda Dann
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 5:24:09 PM

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

Linda Dann
lrd26dec@att.net
619-227-0249
12374 Carmel Country Rd. #201
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Russ Davis
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 8:09:12 PM

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

Russ Davis
rdavis@ucsd.edu
858 461 4728
15031 Paso del Sol
Del Mar, CA 
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From: Senta Delgado
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 9:41:42 PM

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

Senta Delgado
sensi116@yahoo.com
6192526603
8244 brookhaven road
San Diego, 92114 
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From: Dawn Douglas
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 8:22:15 PM

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

Dawn Douglas
dawndougla@aol.com
858-259-1660
13190 Carousel Lane
Del Mar, 92014 
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From: Kristi Edwards
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 6:39:39 PM

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

Kristi Edwards
kledwards88@gmail.com
858-272-9200
4071 Kenosha Ave
san Diego, 92117 
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From: Patricia B Field
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 5:28:53 PM

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

Patricia B Field
fieldscout@san.rr.com
858-350-7578
12920 Quinnel Ct
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Joanne E.Fink
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 7:42:48 PM

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

Joanne E. Fink
BFinktuna@aol.com
858-755-0879
12924 Via Latina Del Mar, CA 92014 (legally within the City of SanDiego)
Del Mar, 92014 
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From: rachel fisher
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 5:53:01 PM

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

rachel fisher
rlfisher@aol.com
858-720-1395
13302 kibbings road
san diego, 92130 
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From: Mike Fouquette
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 9:00:59 PM

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

Mike Fouquette
afouquette@san.rr.com
8582165526
4820 Riding Ridge Road
San Diego, CA, 92130 
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From: Trent France
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 9:08:24 PM

Dear Members of the City Council,

This vote of the council against the citizens wishes and best interest is embarrassing.  Please reconsider.
               
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

Trent France 

Trent France
tfrance@lee-associates.com
7608450358
4815 eastcliff ct
san Diego, 92130 
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From: Betty Garbutt
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 9:53:09 PM

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

Betty Garbutt
bygarbutt@gmail.com
858 481 9922
12781 Via Terceto
San Diego, 92130 
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From: joyce geller
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 6:23:29 PM

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

joyce geller
graniteappraisal@san.rr.com
8582597847
13274 tiverton rd
san diego, 92130 
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From: Mary Giller
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 5:58:18 PM

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

Mary Giller
nelly0903@yahoo.com
8584610465
12240 caminito del mar sands
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Daniel Glassman
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 5:59:35 PM

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

Daniel Glassman
dglass@ntgain.com
858-350-0373
4732 Shadwell Place
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Roger & Laurice Grafstein
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 10:54:13 PM

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
Roger & Laurice Grafstein

Roger & Laurice Grafstein
roger@rogergrafstein.com
6196651267
12772 Rife Way
San Diego, 92129 
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From: LISA GUNNER
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 4:17:57 PM

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

LISA GUNNER
LMGINSD@YAHOO.COM
6197335131
3552 MOUNT EVEREST BLVD
SAN DIEGO, 92111 
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From: Chris Hanson
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 5:30:43 AM

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

Chris Hanson
butch.hanson1970@yahoo.com
858-354-1197
8819 Calle Perico
San Diego, 92129 
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From: Mr.and Mrs.Andrew and Megan Hard
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 7:25:20 PM

Dear Members of the City Council,
               
Please reconsider One Paseo. So many of us don't want it - it breaks zoning rules, I don't want Del Mar
Heights Road made any bigger and traffic getting any worse, and I don't want the congestion. We have
enough people and cars here as it is. There's enough trouble finding parking at Town Center. An influx
of hundreds upon hundreds  of people living, working, and shopping at One Paseo would ruin the
balance we have such as it is. We like our neighborhood the way it is. We don't want the crowding and
huge developments. We live two blocks away from the site. If this goes through, we will move (we'll
have to!) and never patronize One Paseo. Use the space for something good for the community, not
moneymaking.

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

Mr. and Mrs. Andrew and Megan Hard
mbmanni@yahoo.com
9175443594
13106 Kellam Ct.
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Brenda Hegli
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 8:46:45 PM

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

Brenda Hegli
brenda@hegli.net
858-794-8555
12855 Chaparral Ridge Road
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Ron Hegli
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 8:47:31 PM

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

Ron Hegli
ron@hegli.net
858-794-8555
12855 Chaparral Ridge Road
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Mark Heinze
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 9:22:21 PM

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

Mark Heinze
Marktshark@aol.com
619 634-3918
3033 Caminito Aremnoso
San Diego, 92117 
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From: Roy Hermer
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 6:31:03 PM

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

Roy Hermer
rhermer@gmail.com
8583501093
13175 Janetta Place
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Susan Hopps-Tatum
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 7:24:54 PM

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

Susan Hopps-Tatum
sehopps@aol.com
619-665-1521
4883 Campanile Drive
San Diego, 92115 
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From: Shery Hopwood
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 9:20:08 AM

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

Shery Hopwood
ecrap@cox.net
619 665-1572
4632 Edgeware Rd.
San Diego, 92116 
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From: Tom Huppert
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 9:04:51 PM

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

Tom Huppert
tom.huppert@gmail.com
8587358087
4977 Brookburn Drive
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Sandy Jacobs
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 9:06:13 PM

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

Sandy Jacobs
jacobs.scott@att.net
858-442-1524
7457 New Salem Street
San Diego, 92126 
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From: Roger Jehamy
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 9:53:11 PM

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

Roger Jehamy
Jehamy@aol.com
858-792-6697
13405 Roxton Cir
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Robert Jellison
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 6:39:30 PM

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

Robert Jellison
jellison@san.rr.com
8587554006
13646 Mira Montana Drive
Del Mar, 92014 
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From: Peter Jensen
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 8:18:44 PM

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

Peter Jensen
peterjensenwriter@gmail.com
858-947-8247
2243 El Amigo Road
San Diego, 92014-3027 
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From: Alan Kaechele
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 5:30:53 PM

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
Alan Kaechele

Alan Kaechele
Alan@TheKaecheles.com
858-755-7712
13083 Caminito del Rocio
Del Mar, 92014 
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From: James and nancy Leitner
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 5:33:33 PM

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

James and nancy Leitner
nmleitner@gmail.com
8584610546
6068 African holly trail
San diego, 92130 
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From: Leeann LoFaso
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 9:21:05 PM

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

Leeann LoFaso
LLoFaso@san.rr.com
858-964-8596
4268 Mancilla Court
San Diego, Ca 
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From: Maria Luskin
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 5:25:56 PM

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

Maria Luskin
mtluskin@gmail.com
858-922-2163
3831 Overpark Road
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Michael Luskin
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 5:27:35 PM

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

Michael Luskin
milliesson@gmail.com
858-922-2163
3831 Overpark Road
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Mark Mairot
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 10:43:12 AM

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

Mark Mairot
obmark@yahoo.com
6196308586
4711 Lotus St.
San Diego, 92107 
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From: Jayashree Mani
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 6:34:25 PM

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

Jayashree Mani
mjaycha@gmail.com
858-7809632
12682 Brickellia Street
San Diego, 92129 
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From: Marissa Marsala
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 6:53:07 PM

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

Marissa Marsala
marsala@pacbell.net
8589451855
12537 El Camino Real, Unit E
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Gregory May
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 12:40:23 PM

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

Gregory May
gregory_may_jr@yahoo.com
619-291-4734
1220 Robinson Ave, APT 103
San Diego, 92103 
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From: Jon Meinert
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 5:37:22 PM

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

Jon Meinert
mr.jon.meinert@gmail.com
858-385-2800
13195 Capstone Drive
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Max Metz
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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 8:26:13 PM

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

Max Metz
maxgotmail@gmail.com
8584810404
13668 Winstanley Way
San Diego, 92130 
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